
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Sent: 	 6/10/2011 9:29:49 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Ron's prepared statement for Wed. hearing 

Shocking... 

From: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 09:24 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Ron's prepared statement for Wed. hearing 

You? 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 09:22 PM 
To: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Subject: Re: Ron's prepared statement for Wed. hearing 

I forced my way in. 

From: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 08:48 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Ron's prepared statement for Wed. hearing 

Good they are asking you to weigh in 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 08:45 PM 
To: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Subject: FW: Ron's prepared statement for Wed. hearing 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:42 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Ron's prepared statement for Wed. hearing 

Thanks for sharing. 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 4:49 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: Ron's prepared statement for Wed. hearing 

Dennis, here's the draft statement — comments welcome. Thanks. Faith 
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